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Calculalion for LTA Rellate:
(a) COE Perioci -._-*-.-*X 1:l *_*--_"Mths
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Balarrcc h4ontiri

Mlhs

{d) i:,esidLre C,)E : Ql)
(b)

(a)

(;) .-(b) - =_-/1?= <_yrs
Regrster Before/After N4Ay 2002
(e) PARF = (OMV)--___X-*_-.._-X-=-**=
LTA Total Rebate Anrount: (ct)+(e)
Salvage Value(LTA RcbatB _ 59,"):

Calculatiorr for Va luatiorr:
Average MV $

Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

High dernand vehicle: Yes / No I - $

Parallel lnrport vehicle: Yes / No

Yes]Iil - --- -
MV for Repossessed vehicle = g

Engine Capacity: Higlr / Low I $
Eurppe / Asia Car -$
Car Condition: Gtlod/F air/Por:r/Burnt t
No" of transfer : -$
Other deduction $
Forced Sales Value derived = g

Date I Tirne Action / lnstruction Additional lnformation:

,



From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>

Tuesday,9 October 2018 3:40 PM

Check MV - SKB9291B (doa: 05/10/2018)
SKB9291B COE PARF.pdf

Sincerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct 11ns +65 65942560 | Direct fax +65 62257402 | mitah@seJnsiq-asia..com

* u'rc&-;.--
MS;G lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 01q5!] I Tet +65

62209644 I Fax+65 62256371 lCo. Reg. No.200412212G I www.msie.com.se I FottowusonllEttrE
&e.iln*d @ i**.n*Hs{ ffF*FF

CONFIDENT]ALITY NOTICE
This e,mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person othei than th-e intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it' If you are not the intended

recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE, Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type: .. SingaPore NRIC

owner lD: - 
1'5278

Vehicle Details 
'KB9291B

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported: No 
:

lntended Deregistration Date: 10Oct2018

[]X?, -r;rs D/AB 4wD sDR rcVehicle Model:
SilverPrimary colour: 
20'tManufacturing Year: 
85254T4497072Engine No.: D)zJqtffi7 twt z

Chassis No.: YVICZ5957BL572524

Maximum Power OutPut: 154.0 kW (206 bhP)

$s2'2Lg'SOoPen Market Value: 
Lt Jur2otroriginal Registration Date: 
11 Jur 2011First Registration Date: 
OH::Iilffi: $s2,2Lsoo

lntended PARF Rebate Details

Ii',",r0,PARF Elicibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $31'331'oo

Intended COE Rebate Details
70 Jul2O27coE Expiry Date: 
B - car (16o1cc & above)COE Category: 
10coE Period(Years): 
968,501.00QP Paid: 
91g,837.00CoE Rebate Amount: 
$50'r6s'ooTotal Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Oct 2018
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Search Selection Volvo XC9O

Used Volvo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarMarl

New Cars r,ilril'!.lii

post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

pos,t fin Ad Advertiser Locin Ways of Sell;ng

Directory Products lnsurance

i,,r r:r r:r;..t ..i,;

GV credit pt; LtrJ

Loqin Sign up

Articles Fotum

Mileage Veh Type

i\.r.. Any

Shortlist | 1

To compare cars,
sel6t from the
search res$lts.

Resources

Avaitabt6

SOLD
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Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

:_
iVolvo XC90

' ::: , price

Ary

To compare ers,
select from the
search results,

DePreciation .. i, .ir t. I Engcap

Any 2011 Anv

N.A 08-Au9-2011 2,52t cc

To comp3r€ caF,
select frcm the
search results.

s,ort by Date e".po_ * l, iib rlufts/pus"

s,

Status

volvo xcg' T5 R-Design fs6,800 gtz,460 lyr 29_Mar-2011 2,521 cc _ suV Avaitabte

!:"tfi:H;,i?tri[T:*:i::H"J,i!i:il,Xtj,ll1?,"1,1'lcimmicks! Furrwearnes service Record, 2 owner, Road rax riil 03/201s, 2 x Erectric

posted;09-ocl-2018 Tags:2011volvoxc90,2011volvoxc90,votvoxc90,votvoxc90,volvo.xcgo,xc9o,usedvoivo

volvo xc90 T5 2'5T $61,500 gL2,o20 lyt r9-sep-2011 zF2! cc 153,000 km suv Avaiiabre
cheapest In The Market! warranty Provided with Extended warranty/servicing Package option Avairabre. Frexibre Loan package To cater To yourNeeds! Call Now For Any Enquiriell Oon,t pf issi 

- ' --'i' rrlv rler I sr r(t/ Jsr Yru re rdr(dge upnon AvalEDle. Flexible Loan Package I o Cater To qel:ffiSb
Posred: 07-oct-2018 Tags: 20lt vorvo xc90, 2011 vorvo xc90, vorvo xc90, vorvo xc90, vorvo, xc90, xc90, used vcrvo

Volvo XC90 3'2A R-Design $601800 gr2,o7o lvt z6-Mav-2011 3,!gzcc 129,231 km suv ,v,.:rdbr€

H: ill iil."fii*-tt"*itl ff:li:l y'g;lt tjil:'r:H:':.7 seater or optionar s seater At your convenient. Low rnterest Rate rn with Frexibre

posted: 05'oct-1018 Tagsi 201 I volvo xc90- 201 1 volvc xc90, votvo xc90, votvo xc9{1, volvo, xc90. rc90, iJsed volvo

volvo xc90 T5 R-Design +62.800 gL3,27o lvr 15--luFzolr z,sz! cc 109,000 km suv Avairabre

il5li,ti:A-iflil,Li"l;jfl#:Trl,:lirtlJill.,::tijf t Lavers or ceramic work For Exterior And rnterior protection. Best 7 seaters sw on rhe

carsearch @i@
postedr30-5cp-:018 l?gs:20rlvorvoxc90,20llvorvoxcg0,vorvoxc90,vorvoxc90,vorvo,xcgo,xc90,use.dvo{vo

Gary's Engineering pte Ltd - Specialty Workshops
Gary's Engineering specialises in doing comprehensive servicing and professional tuning for better performances and fuel saving.
More info about this shop

Volvo XC90 :.5T - N.A 1+Sep-2011 2,52r cc SUV

;:i'Jl3.t?:?tt :?ilH#i:i"T il:[?lrt*:#'{5:: +:[U"Ji# :"dition, 
Good Runnins condition, Has Aeent seruice up ro 40,000 Kms And

Posted: 24-5ep-2018 Tags: 2011 vorvo xc90, 2011 vorvo xc90, vorvo xc90, vorvo xc90, vorvo, xcgo, xc90, |,sed vorvo

Volvo XC90 2.57 $55,800 gtZ,Z6O lyr 14-Mar-2011 Z,SZ! cc 174,000 km
In House FinanceAnd rrade In Available. Lowest Price In The Market, price Negotiable, serious BuyerAre welcome!
Think One Automobile & Trading

Postedr0l-sep-l0]ti raqs:20r.lvorvoxcg0,2011\orvoxcgo,vorvoxc90,vorvoxc90,vorvo,xc90,xc90,usedvorvo

Volvo XC90 T5 2.57

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php?MMo=XCg0&RpG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 
1 &MOD=Volvo

SUV
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